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July 1, 2024

Accounting Department
Office of the Treasurer

Lucas Building

321 E 12" Street

Des Moines, 1A, 50319

The Executive Council, in a meeting held on this date, approved payment of the following cost
item:

Department of Natural RESOUICES .........coviiiiiiiiiii i e, $10.00
Drainage Assessments Pursuant to lowa Code Section 468.43:

Dickinson $10.00

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL OF IOWA
Kristi Onstot

Kristi Onstot
Executive Secretary

cc: Whitney Schuhardt, Administrative Assistant, Department of Natural Resources



Onstot, Kristi [TOS]

From: Schuhardt, Whitney <whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:15 AM

To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]

Subject: Re: DNR Drainage - Dickinson County Missed Admin Fee

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,
| just wanted to follow up on this $10 payment to Dickinson County to make sure it will go out this month.
Thank you!

On Mon, May 20, 2024 at 4:04 PM Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Whitney,

Under 333.553(4), you are able to pay that.

“4. Charge five dollars, as an administrative expense, for every rate, charge, rental, or special assessment certified as a
lien to the treasurer for collection. This amount shall be added to the amount of the lien, collected at the time of
payment from the payor, and credited to the county general fund. If the amount of the lien is paid in annual
installments, an administrative expense charge shall be added to each annual installment.”

Thank you

Andrew

Andrew E. Steffensmeier

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General of lowa
1305 E. Walnut St., Second FI.

Des Moines, lowa 50319




Main: (515) 281-5164 | Direct: (515) 725-8153
Email: andrew.steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

From: Schuhardt, Whitney <whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov>; ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]
<ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov>

Subject: DNR Drainage - Dickinson County Missed Admin Fee

Good Afternoon,

In the Dickinson County assessment processed this month, the county treasurer found that the admin fee wasn't
generated on the documents she sent. This fee is for $10 on parcel 0731376001 and is found to be legitimate per lowa
Code Section 468.43.

Andrew: please review and provide your concurrence.

Thank you,

Whitney Schuhardt

Administrative Assistant

Land, Waters, and Engineering Bureau
Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines, IA 50321
515-250-3617
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov




Whitney Schuhardt

Administrative Assistant

Land, Waters, and Engineering Bureau
Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines, IA 50321
515-250-3617
whitney.schuhardt@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov
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